## PTQ Minutes - July 26, 2022

Business Meeting called to order at 10 am by Co-President Jean Berger.

There were 54 members present and 1 guest.

Secretary's Report by Julia Stavran. Minutes of July 12, 2022 were read. No questions or corrections.

**Treasurer's Report** by Linda Maly. Expenditures, revenues and balances reported for the first 7 months of 2022. No questions or corrections.

## Vice Presidents' Report

Diane Neises passed around the sign up for the class on Wednesday, August 24 from 9-3 with Deanne Eisenman at Mount Olive Church - Delightful Seasons wool applique. Registration is \$40 and a kit is \$20. Materials list will be emailed to registrants. Discussion of what patterns will be done at the workshop. Kits will be for the fall or winter wool appliques patterns. If you choose to do a different season you will need to provide your own wools. Diane contacted Deanne and learned that threads are not included in the kits. Block is 12 ½ inches. Deanne will be doing a program at the August 23rd meeting "Fabric Scraps and Random Threads" which will include a trunk show. Class size is limited to 25.

## **Presidents' Report**

- Nominating Committee has been formed and have met to fill the slate of the following positions:
  - Vice President/Program Chair
  - Treasurer
  - 3 Members At Large

Sheila Frey gave a report on feedback from previous VPs and encouraged members to consider the position. She reminded members that the VP(s) are responsible for coordinating the programs or "captaining the ship" but there are many ways to lessen the load on them - forming a committee, using the members at large, soliciting ideas from general membership through the use of the Red Book or discussions at business meetings.

- Holiday Party Committee for December 13 has formed with Lynn Trembath volunteering to coordinate. Several other members volunteered to help.
- Continuing to work on compiling a list of organizations that might need community quilt donations.
- Library materials will continue to be put out at meetings for silent auction bids as we try to dissolve the library. Please check the bids if you make one and pay at the end of the meeting.
- Reminder of the Merrill Quilt Show on August 5 and 6 at the Merrill Enrichment Center (next to the festival grounds).
- Almond Quilt shoe on July 30 at the school.
- The Great Wisconsin Quilt Show in Madison is September 8-10. There will be a special exhibit of Ken Burns' quilts.
- Art Gypsies 2022 fine art show in downtown Lake Tomahawk on August 6.

## **Committee Reports**

**Quilt College** Kai Oelke reported that Quilt College will have 12 vendors and 14 teachers. Registration ends October 1. Approximately 133 people have registered (250 is the max). The Quilt Challenge is "Stars in My Eyes". Volunteers will be needed to display the challenge quilts on October 8, the day of Quilt College.

**Community Quilts** In Maureen Mantor's absence, Marlene Schewe offered to take any finished quilt kits to her.

Newsletter Sandy Block requested info by the end of August for her to meet her deadline for the next issue.

Friendship Block Wendy Waraksa presented her new block in blues and browns - Easy Card Tricks.

**New Business** There was no new business

Meeting adjourned at approximately 11:00 am. (The Secretary did not stay focused)

**Skill Builder** - Cathy Teske presented paper pieced flying geese pattern. Jane Kellerman presented techniques to make 4 flying geese at once and 8 half square triangles at one time to complete a star block.

Schoolhouse Program with 4 different stations

- Quilting with masking tape by Linda Jagodinski
- Machine Quilting with ruler templates by Lois Wilhelm
- No cut fold and sew by Pam Rogge
- Program brainstorming by Jean Berger and Cathy Teske

Show and Tell followed - 9 members.

Respectfully submitted, Julia Stavran PTQ Secretary